

Message

From: Sweeney, Katie [KSweeney@nma.org]
Sent: 5/12/2020 5:57:02 PM
To: Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]
CC: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Letter to Administrator Wheeler from National Mining Association
Attachments: Wheeler Meeting List.docx

Alana,

My apologies as I forgot to send this list earlier. Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Katie

From: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 6:04 PM
To: Sweeney, Katie <KSweeney@nma.org>
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter to Administrator Wheeler from National Mining Association

I am sorry unfortunately, Monday, now does not work for a the Administrator for a Conference Call. Would you and Mr. Nolan be available for a call on Friday, May 15, 2020 at 11:30 am?

Lastly, can you provide a list of which issues in particular you all would like to discuss with the Administrator?

Thank you.

Alana Hyman

From: Sweeney, Katie <KSweeney@nma.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter to Administrator Wheeler from National Mining Association

Thanks so much Alana. The meeting form is attached and Monday, May 11 at 10:30 a.m. works very well. Let me know if you need any additional information.

Katie

From: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 3:31 PM
To: Sweeney, Katie <KSweeney@nma.org>
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter to Administrator Wheeler from National Mining Association

Good afternoon Katie,

Thank you for the following phone call meeting request on behalf of National Mining Association (NMA) President & CEO Rich Nolan to meet with Administrator Andrew Wheeler. In the interest of saving time would you mind to fill out the attached meeting request form and return to us at your earliest convenience? Would Monday, May 11, 2020 at 10:30 am work for a phone call meeting between Mr. Nolan and Administrator Wheeler?

Please let me know if this would work and I can schedule accordingly.

Thank you kindly,
Alana Hyman

Alana Hyman

Executive Assistant/Scheduler to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Sweeney, Katie <KSweeney@nma.org>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Benevento, Douglas <benevento.douglas@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Subject: Letter to Administrator Wheeler from National Mining Association

Good afternoon,

Please see attached a letter from National Mining Association (NMA) President & CEO Rich Nolan requesting a meeting with Administrator Wheeler on regulatory relief that will help NMA member companies contribute to the upcoming economic recovery. Along with the letter, I've also attached a summary of steps our NMA member companies have taken to help fight the COVID-19 pandemic and an op-ed outlining mining's role in the economic recovery. We appreciate your consideration of this request. If you have any questions, my full contact information is provided below.

Hope you all are safe and healthy.

Best,

Katie Sweeney



Katie Sweeney
Executive Vice President & General Counsel
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2600
Direct: (202) 463-2627
KSweeney@nma.org